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June 10, 1970

Donald Pinkel, M.D.

St. Jude Children's Research Hospital
332 North Lauderdale

Memphis, Tennessee 38101

Dear Dr. Pinkel:

I regret to tell you that your manuscript 'Drug Dosage and Remission
Duration in Childhood Lymphocytic Leukemia' is not acceptable for
publication in the Journal of Pediatrics. I am enclosing selected comments
from the reviewers in the hope that these will be helpful to you.

I am sorry for the somewhat longer delay in arriving at a decision regard-
ing this manuscript, and as usual hope you will continue to consider the
Journal of Pediatrics for your publications.

All best personal wishes.

Very sincerely,

4ﬁé§%%zéf€?
Arthur E. Mc£lfresh, M.D.
AEMcE/pj

Enclosure

cc: William Nyhan, M.D.
Waldo E. Nelson, M.D.




